@) CALFORNIA High-Speed Rail Authority

California High-Speed Rail
BRIEFING: OCTOBER 15, 2019, AGENDA ITEM #3

TO: Chair Mendonca and Board Members

FROM: Brian P. Kelly, Chief Executive Officer
DATE: October 15, 2019
RE: CEO Report

Summary

The CEO provides a report to the board each month on Authority activities relating to program and
project development and organizational issues.

Discussion
This month, the CEO report to the Board will cover the following topics:

e Program Status: What is the Status of Electrified High-Speed Rail in California Today?
= Discussion presentation

e NEPA Assignment Activities: Next Up--the Bakersfield/LGA Record of Decision

e Meet the New Additions to the CHSRA Team
= Melissa Figueroa, Director of Strategic Communications
= Alicia Fowler, Chief Counsel
= Meg Cederoth, Director of Planning and Sustainability
= Christine Inouye, Director of Engineer
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For further information, visit the California High-Speed Rail Authority web site at http://www.hsr.ca.gov/
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